Professor Cogshall was a faculty member of the Board from 1909 to 1944 who passed away last week. The Board approved the resolution, and it will be sent to the Board of Trustees. The Union also sent flowers for the funeral in Illinois.

The meeting adjourned at 8:35 p.m.

Approved:

Keith H. Cochran, President

Submitted by:

James E. Pauloski, Secretary

October 16, 1951

The eleventh meeting of the 1951-52 Union Board was called to order by the President at 7:05 p.m. and the minutes of the last meeting were read and approved. Mr. Bucher was absent.

The following committees reported:

#### Special Events

Fall Carnival - The "Thank You" notes will be sent and will be signed by the Fall Carnival Chairman. Two housing units in Class I (Participation) division came within five votes of each other in tickets collected at the gate, and it was moved by Glen Stewart that an extra trophy be purchased and awarded in the interest of good public relations. The motion carried unanimously. The trophies awarded at the Campus Cabaret were as follows: Class One-Tie-Delta Upsilon and Lamda Chi Alpha; Class Two-Kappa Kappa Gamma, Phi Kappa Psi; Class Three-Men's Quad; Class Four-Kappa Alpha Theta, Phi Delta Theta; Class Five-Men's Residence Center; Originality-Delta Zeta, Tau Kappa Epsilon; Best Facade-Chi Omega, Sigma Alpha Epsilon; and, Pre-sale ticket contest winner, Sigma Kappa. It was reported that Col. Shoemaker had received one letter of criticism stating that the fronts on some of the booths were suggestive. All outstanding bills are to be turned in to Mr. Monfort. Glen Stewart said that a committee is being appointed which will apportion the funds from the Campus Chest.

The Union Board Reunion is tentatively set for Friday, Nov. 23.

Homecoming - An impartial committee will select five girls out of the 12 being backed by Sphinx and Flame at a selection Thursday (Oct. 18) afternoon in Alumni Hall. The election will be Wed., Oct. 24, and the results will be announced at the Homecoming show Friday, Oct. 26. Either the Governor or Lt. Governor will be here Sat. to crown the queen at the game. Some attempt is being made to see if a box cannot be reserved for the queen and her court, their dates, and the Board members who will act as escorts. Because the selecting of five finalist by Flame and Sphinx is not in accordance with specified rules as set up by the Board, it was pointed out that all girls who apply and are eligible will be placed on the Ballot. Mr. mith move d that the names of each candidate be placed on the ballot in alphabetical order. The motion carried unanimously. Because it is impractical to have all of the candidates at the polls in person on election day, Jim Pauloski moved that the Board provide space for display of the girls ! pictures and their names. Glen Stewart ammended the motion to include the statement that the girls will supply the picture which will be untinted and no larger than 8 x 10". The motion, as amended, carried unanimously. The Daily Student is to publicize these facts in its articles.

## Social

The Campus Cabaret was poorly attended and lost about \$78.00. Approximately 131 couples attended.

## Town Hall

The first forum will be Nov. 7 in Alumni Hall. The topic will be Coed Housing.

## Music Activities

The first "Uke Night" will be tomorrow, Wed., Oct. 17. New records are being purchased for the collection. New publicity ideas are being worked up to get more students to attend the coming pop concert. In the past, only 40% of the attendance has been students. Especially to be pushed will be the idea of having housing units buy tickets by the block for their members.

## Team Activities

The attendance of the bridge tournament is down. The bowling team is to be selected and the members will get shirts.

## Personnel

The responsibility of filling vacancies on the office staff is up to the office managers or the personnel director, and in the future Board members will refrain from this activity. Board members were directed to turn in hours for all men whose names appear on completed work orders as soon as the job is done.

## Publicity and Public Relations

The names of all publicity chairmen for all committees are due immediately so that these chairmen can receive instructions on the Union's publicity policy.

Mr. Smith read a letter from past-President Ken Kress congratulating the Board for its success with the Fall Carnival. He reported that the Treasurer's office, through Mr. Franklin, had approved the use of the station wagons for transporting the soccer club to away games. The Athletic Dept. will pay the expenses of running the station wagons, and the budget from Individual & Clubs Committee will furnish other club expenses. Ed Frank is to contact Joe Gunnell concerning this. Institutions Magazine has requested information for its publication concerning the Madrigal Dinner and Christmas Eve on Campus. College & University Business requested an article on the food costs survey conducted this summer.

Some results of the survey were published in Cincinnati (Ohio) papers. An acknowledgement was received from the Cogshall family for the flowers sent by the Board.

The President read two letters, one from John S. Hastings, President of the Board of Trustees acknowledging the proposal of Union Board for the resolution pertaining to the late Professor Cogshall; and the other from the Daily Student congratulating Union Board for its success with the Fall Carnival.

The Board voted to have the Secretary write a letter to the Daily Student expressing the Board's thanks for the cooperation received from the staff in all Union events this year, and especially for the publicity on the Fall Carnival.

The President reminded the Board members that monthly committee reports will be due the first meeting of each month. They will be prepared in triplicate

and will list briefly the activities of the past month and an outline of the next month's plans.

Because the writing of a new constitution for the proposed Student Union is too difficult when both the entire Union Board and AWS Council meet, it was agreed that a committee consisting of three members from each board be appointed to write the first rough draft, and then their work will be presented to both groups for comments. Keith Cochran, John Sparks, and Jim Pauloski would represent Union Board, and Eleanor Reed, Sue Bogard, and Linda Farnham would represent AWS. Glen Stewart moved that this committee be approved. The motion carried unanimously.

Glen Stewart moved that the Board approve the use of Union Service workers to help the Student Senate tabulate the slips for class dues. The motion was defeated. In the discussion it was pointed out that it is the policy of the Board to furnish workers only for service to the University and not for individual organizations, and by changing the policy the Board would be setting a precedent.

The meeting adjourned at 8:40 p.m.

Approved:

Keith H. Cochran, President

Submitted by:

James E. Pauloski, Secretary

October 23, 1951

The twelfth meeting of the 1951-52 Union Board was called to order by the President at 7:05 p.m. and the minutes of the last meeting were read and approved. Dr. Bucher, Dr. Lusk, Glen Stewart, Dick Hensel, and Jim Pauloski were absent.

The following committess reported:

# Student Spirit

Bob Bohn reported that a pep rally was scheduled from 5:30-6:30 p.m. on Friday. Arrangements to notify all housing units of the pep rally were made.

## Social

Jerry Wilson reported that a show would be held in the Union on Wed. night. Wilson also stated that a dance would be held in Alumni Hall and in the Men's Gym the evening of Homecoming from 9:00-12:00 p.m. It was also reported that on December 7, Hal McIntyre and his orchestra will provide the music for the Opening of the Formal Season.

## Individual & Club

Joe Gunnel is happy about the fact that the Union is sponsoring the soccer team. Ed Frank said a \$45.00 fund in the Union treasury and contributions from the fans at games will help support the team. Frank also reported that on Thurs. at 7:30p.m. the Photography Club has a meeting.

# Town Hall

On Nov. 7, Town Hall will hold a regular meeting. Fred Pain suggested that a discussion of the I. U. football situation should be held at one of the meetings.